COPY.
Tlopd's Regster of Shipping,

g9, Benchureh Street, E.C.1.

Enclosures. 10th June, 1940.
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Dear Sir,

ar ¢ “ o PIORE e ey 87
44 # ‘9‘7' CQ.LV i).z,; ‘-.,_.,.nd -} : P

Ianm in reﬂeipt of :rom’ letter of the 5th
forwarding the undernoted plans, in triplicate
oy Tube Boller proposed by Messrs. Babcock & ,--1co:t
r a replace boiler for the above vessel.

Plan lNo, 023"/114 - Details of Steam Sz&m
Plan lio. 3238/115 « Details of Pads a:

ith regard thereto I have to inform you that
these plans %’15.11 be a* proved for & working pressure of
220 1b per sg. inch, L,rev“;fbea the boiler be constructed
nder the usual conditions of survey and besting.

It zs concl wed that the safety valves are to
be adjusted to limit the pressure to 120 1b pe“ 8q+ inch
a3 in the case of the original boiler although the scantlings
of the replace boiler are suitable for a working pressure of
00 1b per sg. inch as stated above.
Two sets of the plans are returned herewith.

I am, Dear Sir,
Yours faitlri’ull

Secretary.
The Secretary,

GLASGOW .«

w1500l




